Murdo, Patricia

Subject: FW: dial-in

From: Mazanec, Nick
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2016 10:04 AM
Subject: dial-in

Dial-in information: [Please dial (641) 715-3580. When prompted for the Access Code, enter 634408 followed by the
“#” sign. You will be asked for your name and will then be connected to the call.]

Nick Mazanec ¢ Attorney e Office of the Montana State Auditor
Commissioner of Securities and Insurance (CSl) ® 840 Helena Ave. ¢ Helena, MT 59601
Phone: (406) 444-0385 e Fax: (406) 444-3499

This e-mail transmission and any attachments to it may contain information from the Office of the Montana State Auditor,
Commissioner of Securities and Insurance, which is confidential and/or privileged. The information is intended to be solely for
the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or
use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify me by return
e-mail and delete the information you received in error immediately. Thank you.



